
 

A LLEG A N , M I      |    BEN TO N  HARBO R, M I    |    HASTIN G S, M I     |     KA LA M A ZO O , M I     |    RO YA L O A K, M I    |     PLYM O UTH, IN      |    SO UTH BEND, IN  
 

gow ightm an.com  

March 6, 2023 

 

City of Hartford 
19 W. Main Street 
Hartford, MI  49057 

Attention: Ms. Sanya Vitale, City Manager 

RE: 56TH AVE., PINERY RD. AND 60TH STREET WATER MAIN EXTENSION PROJECT 
BID TABULATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR AWARD 

Dear Sanya: 

I have reviewed and tabulated the bids received on March 1, 2023 for the above referenced project and 
have found Harris ConAg, LLC to be the low, responsive bidder in the amount of $2,131,854.00.   

It is our recommendation that the City of Hartford award the contract to Harris ConAg, LLC in the amount 
of $2,131,854.00 at the March 27, 2023 City Commission meeting.  I have enclosed a copy of the bid 
tabulation for your use.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. 

Very truly yours,  

 
 
 
Mickey E. Bittner, PE 
mbittner@gowightman.com 

Enclosure 

 

 


